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From:
To: ; ; ; 
Cc:  FLYNN, Elizabeth; ; ; 
Subject: Canceled: Catch between the Department and AHA - Surgical Guides and Biomodels review

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

This is an invitation to a fortnightly catch-up between the Department and AHA for the surgical guides and biomodels review. We can be flexible
with times and dates as needed.
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 | Senior Consultant 
Australian Healthcare Associates 

 
 
Level 6, 140 Bourke Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000 
Locked Bag 32005, Collins Street East, VIC 8003 
T: 1300 242 111 
M:   
E:  @ahaconsulting.com.au 
W: www.ahaconsulting.com.au 
 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
PLEASE NOTE: This email may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure 
or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error, please advise the sender immediately and delete this email. 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 3:39 PM
To:
Cc: FLYNN, Elizabeth; ; 
Subject: FW: Review of surgical guides and biomodels [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Prosthesis letter2.docx

Hi   
Can you please confirm that AHA has received this correspondence (which was apparently sent to   and that 
it will be included as an input into the report? 
Thanks 

 
 

From: FLYNN, Elizabeth  
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 3:34 PM 
To:   ;    
Cc:    
Subject: FW: Review of surgical guides and biomodels [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

 
FYI – could you ensure this gets to AHA 
 

From:  @dayhospitalsaustralia.net.au>  
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 3:29 PM 
To: FLYNN, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Flynn@health.gov.au> 
Cc:   
Subject: FW: Review of surgical guides and biomodels 

 
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or 
open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
 
Dear Elizabeth 
 
As we discussed, on the phone, I received this important information regarding surgical guides, bio models and 
patient‐specific plates from a key Oral and Maxillofacial surgeon after the due date. 
 
I did forward the attached information on to   at AHA Consulting this morning. 
 
Thank you for providing this opportunity to ensure that this information is received. 
 
I’m sure   would be happy to speak to the consultants and or the DOHA on this issue 
 

 best contact via his PA   on   
 
Thank you 
 
Kind regards 
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Thanks for forwarding the additional PHA submission information yesterday.  
 
As discussed at our last meeting, we would like to take you up on the offer of a meeting with department 
representatives next week (preferably Friday 4 Nov) to discuss: 

 emerging themes from the review 

 some further questions we have (see the attached list of questions) 
 
Could you let me know when it will suit the department to meet?  
 
Kind regards,  

 
 

 | Senior Consultant 
Australian Healthcare Associates 

     M    m      m  
H   

 
 
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
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Post-market Review Section

Technology Assessment and Access Division | Health Resourcing Group
Office of Health and Technology Assessment Policy and Programs Branch
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care

'  | 8 @health.gov.au
Location: , 160 Ann Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 9848, Brisbane QLD 4000, Australia

Work hours: Mon, Tues, Wed 9am-3pm

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where I live and work, and pay my
respects to elders past, present and future.

From: @health.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 1:35 PM
To: @ahaconsulting.com.au>
Cc: @health.gov.au>; 

@ahaconsulting.com.au>; @Health.gov.au>; 
@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: SGB review meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi 
We can do 9am on Friday 4 Nov – later is difficult for me since I have clinical work that day.
Does that work for you?

From: @ahaconsulting.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 28 October 2022 11:54 AM
To: @health.gov.au>
Cc: @health.gov.au>; 

@ahaconsulting.com.au>
Subject: SGB review meeting
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi 
Thanks for forwarding the additional PHA submission information yesterday.
As discussed at our last meeting, we would like to take you up on the offer of a meeting with
department representatives next week (preferably Friday 4 Nov) to discuss:

emerging themes from the review
some further questions we have (see the attached list of questions)

Could you let me know when it will suit the department to meet?
Kind regards,

 | Senior Consultant
Australian Healthcare Associates

Level 6, 140 Bourke Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000
Locked Bag 32005, Collins Street East, VIC 8003
T: 1300 242 111
M: 
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E: @ahaconsulting.com.au
W: www.ahaconsulting.com.au

  

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
PLEASE NOTE: This email may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error, please advise the
sender immediately and delete this email.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."
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From:
To: ; ;  
Cc:  FLYNN, Elizabeth;   
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
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From:  @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 3:59 PM 
To:  @ahaconsulting.com.au> 
Cc:  @Health.gov.au>;  @health.gov.au>; 

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: SGB review [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

Hi   
 
I am just checking with the rest of the Department staff on the research protocol, however if   suggestions on 
the questions to stakeholders have been incorporated I think we are there. If you send the invoice, I will process 
once I have confirmation from the departmental delegate to pay the deliverable. 
 
In regards to the COI, we had a question on whether a ‘person’ as referred to in your document could also mean an 
‘entity’ such as a peak body or company. If not could you please make sure this is covered off in the document. 
 
Many thanks, 

 

 
Post‐market Review Section  

 
Technology Assessment and Access Division | Health Resourcing Group  
Office of Health and Technology Assessment Policy and Programs Branch  
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care 

   |   @health.gov.au 
Location:   160 Ann Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 9848, Brisbane QLD 4000, Australia 
 

Work hours: Mon, Tues, Wed 9am‐3pm 

 
I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where I live and work, and pay my respects to elders 
past, present and future. 
 
 
 

From:  @ahaconsulting.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2022 7:54 AM 
To:  @health.gov.au> 
Subject: SGB review 
 
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
 

Hi    
 
I am just following up on a couple of things:  
 

 As we have now delivered the Research Protocol and it seems that it has been accepted, are you happy if I 
forward you our invoice for our first deliverable? 

 Can you let me know when we might expect the Conflict of Interest form? Once we receive this, we can 
commence sending out forms and interview guides to the consults we have now scheduled. 

 
Thanks and kind regards,  
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
 
 
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately 
and delete all copies of this transmission." 
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We would like to participate in consultations including the provision of product information as clinical experts. 
Please let us know how we might be able to make a submission for consultations. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
 

 
Head and Neck Cancer Research and Innovation Manager 
Integrated Prosthetics & Reconstruction Operations and Project Manager 
 

 
119-143 Missenden Road 
Camperdown NSW 2050 
PO BOX M33 Missenden Road NSW 2050 
 
Phone:  
Email: @lh.org.au 
Web: http://www.mylifehouse.org.au  
 

 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, then 
you are requested to notify us by return email and destroy any copies made. Copying, forwarding or disseminating any of this email and any file attachments 
without the permission of the author is strictly prohibited. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily 
reflect the views of Chris O’Brien Lifehouse or its affiliated companies. 
 

 
 

 
  

Head & Neck Research & Innovation Manager  
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
Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2022 2:37 PM 
To:   ;   ;    
Cc:   ;   ;   ;    
Subject: RE: Documents for AHA [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

Hi   
We are reviewing the standard PBS medicine PMR template and making some changes so that it is more in line with 
this PL review. We will try and get this and the COI form to you early next week. 
 
Kind regards 

 
 
 

From:  @ahaconsulting.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2022 2:26 PM 
To:  @health.gov.au>;  @ahaconsulting.com.au> 
Cc:  @Health.gov.au>;  @Health.gov.au>;   

@health.gov.au>;  @Health.gov.au>;   
@health.gov.au> 

Subject: [ATTACHMENT UNSCANNED]RE: Documents for AHA [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
 

Hi   
 
Received with thanks. 
 
I think the only other item we discussed at the start‐up meeting was the reporting template the department uses for 
post‐listing reviews – if you could send through that would be great. 
 
Also, if you have an example conflict of interest form that we could adapt for our consultations with experts that 
would be helpful. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
 

From:  @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 3:28 PM 
To:  @ahaconsulting.com.au>;  @ahaconsulting.com.au> 
Cc:  @Health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au>;   

@health.gov.au>;  @Health.gov.au>;   
@health.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Documents for AHA [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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Hi   (and   
 
Please see attached initial background information from the Department. Please treat all information provided by 
the Department (that is not already publicly available) as confidential information. 
 

 Prostheses List Post listing Review Framework 

 List of billing codes and product names. 

 Most recent correspondence with sponsors (email) 

 Sponsor and stakeholder list 

 Utilisation review (title: PLAC 32 Surgical Guides and Biomodels) and background tables 

 Prosthesis list guide  

 link to reforms webpage The Prostheses List reforms | Australian Government Department of Health and 
Aged Care. 

 Published articles/papers for some background 
 
List of clinical experts (this may be added to): 
 

 
In our meeting yesterday, I also indicated we would be able to share some sponsor applications but unfortunately 
we cannot do so. If you think this information is necessary to inform the review, perhaps this can be requested this 
from sponsors when they submit evidence. 
 
I hope you are feeling better soon   
 
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
Location:  , 160 Ann Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
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
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 12:20 PM 
To:  @ahaconsulting.com.au> 
Cc:  @health.gov.au>;  @Health.gov.au>; 

@health.gov.au>;  @Health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: SGB review 
 

Hi   
 
Thanks – we are on the mend.  
 
Neither   or I can see an issue with asking sponsors for the ARTG listing and this seems a reasonable approach. 
I have cc’d   and   from the PL reviews area – please let us know if you disagree? 
 
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
Location , 160 Ann Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
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
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 11:11 AM 
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
 
I hope you have recovered well.  
 
After our meeting, with   and   on Wednesday,   followed up with an additional email seeking 
confirmation that the department considers it reasonable to request the ARTG listing reference from sponsors in our 
initial email to them. In our initial research, we were unable to find listings for some products. We are proposing to 
ask sponsors to provide the Australian Register of Therapeutic Goods (ARTG) reference number for each product. 

As we are keen to get our request out to sponsors today, could you follow this up with   or    

This would be most appreciated. Please give me a call on my mobile when you are free and I can update you on 
where we are at following our meeting.  
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
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If you can add any comments you have (noting I have only quickly brushed over the appendices) and return to the 
AHA ahead of the meeting tomorrow – I think this will help them prepare for the meeting. 
Thanks 

  
 

From:  @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 8:19 AM 
To:  @Health.gov.au>;  @health.gov.au>;   

@Health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Review of surgical guides and biomodels ‐ Research protocol [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

Hello all – please see attached the research protocol from AHA.  
 
Apologies for not forwarding this yesterday I was out sick, I will remind   to include PL review in their 
correspondence with the Department. 
 

From:  @ahaconsulting.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 5:32 PM 
To:  @health.gov.au> 
Cc:  @health.gov.au>;   

@ahaconsulting.com.au> 
Subject: Review of surgical guides and biomodels ‐ Research protocol 
 
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
 

Dear   and    
 
We are delighted to attach the Research protocol we have developed for the surgical guides and biomodels review. 
We look forward to discussing the research protocol further on Tuesday morning.  
 
Thanks   for your advice on the departmental contacts to be involved in a consultation. I will follow this up on 
Monday. I hope you enjoy your break next week. 
 
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
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